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General Sir Arthur W. Currie, G.C.M.G., K.C.B.,

McGill University,

Montreal

Dear Sir Arthur

KM: CHURCH COMMISSION -

I ara in receipt of a letter from the

Chairman of the Legal Committee of the Presbyterian 

Church in Canada asking me if I would get in touch 

with you, first, to find out if you have accepted the 

position as Chairman of the Church Commission, and 

secondly, in the event of your having accepted, which 

I personally hope you have, if v/e could get together 

with the Reverend Mr. Pigeon and arrange for Sessions 

of the Commission as soon as possible.

Our people are very anxious to have the

cases presented with the least possible delay and I

am given to understand that the Commission v/ill not have

a great deal of work and that there are not very many

cases to be presented but that delay is causing serious

inconvenience.
CB-ER: Yours sincerely,


